
City Hall • 41 Green Street • Concord, NH  03301 • (603) 225-8570 

finance@concordnh.gov 

 

 

  

 
 

          Brian G. LeBrun  

      Deputy City Manager 

                Finance 

 

 

 

DATE: June 26, 2025 

 

TO:      Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

  City Manager Tom Aspell 

 

FROM:   Brian LeBrun, Deputy City Manager – Finance  

  Pat Lanman – Beaver Meadow Acting Director of Operations 

 

SUBJECT: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $2,975 

 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of donations to the 

City of Concord for Beaver Meadow Tree Donation program and Junior Membership support as 

noted below and retroactive to June 30, 2025. 

 

Donor Amount Purpose 

Harvest International $1,000 Junior Memberships 

Karwocki $350 Legacy Tree Program- New Plantings 

Page Belting $425 Legacy Tree Program- New Plantings 

Feith $775 Legacy Tree Program- New Plantings 

Coen Family $425 Legacy Tree Program- New Plantings 

 

 

Background: 

1. The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or 

obstacle to, the accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the 

operating functions of the Beaver Meadow Golf Course. 

2. A letter of thanks on behalf of the City Council and the citizens of the City of Concord 

have been sent to donors listed above. 
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Discussion: 

With these donations the City of Concord’s Beaver Meadow Golf Course will be able to replant 

and restore areas on the golf course as recommended by the USGA agronomist report and to 

assist Juniors who wish to secure a golf membership and do not have the available resources to 

do so. 


